
Published: Monday 28th June 2021

Questions for oral answer on a future day (Future Day Orals)

Questions for oral answer on a future day as of Monday 28th June 2021.

The order of these questions may be varied in the published call lists.

[R] Indicates that a relevant interest has been declared.

Questions for Answer on Tuesday 29 June

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Justice

- **Paul Blomfield** (Sheffield Central): What recent assessment he has made of the effectiveness of legislation in protecting victims from image-based abuse. (901925)
- **Alex Davies-Jones** (Pontypridd): What steps his Department is taking to increase court capacity. (901927)
- **Hannah Bardell** (Livingston): What plans he has to bring forward legislative proposals to amend the Human Rights Act 1998. (901928)
- **Darren Henry** (Broxtowe): What steps his Department is taking to tackle violence against women and girls. (901929)
- **Robert Halfon** (Harlow): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on supporting victims of domestic violence. (901930)
- **John Lamont** (Berwickshire, Roxburgh and Selkirk): What steps his Department is taking to tackle pet theft. (901931)
- **Alan Brown** (Kilmarnock and Loudoun): What steps he has taken to ensure the UK upholds its legal obligations under international treaties on human rights. (901932)
- **Laura Trott** (Sevenoaks): What steps his Department is taking to improve outcomes for rape victims. (901933)
- **Bob Blackman** (Harrow East): What steps his Department is taking to rehabilitate offenders. (901934)
- **Alexander Stafford** (Rother Valley): What steps his Department is taking to tackle pet theft. (901935)

- **John Nicolson** (Ochil and South Perthshire): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on plans to review the relationship between Government and the courts. (901936)
- **Stephanie Peacock** (Barnsley East): What recent assessment he has made of the effect of legal advice deserts on the ability of victims of domestic abuse to access justice. (901937)
- **Mr Alistair Carmichael** (Orkney and Shetland): What recent progress has been made on the Independent Human Rights Act Review. (901940)
- **Jonathan Gullis** (Stoke-on-Trent North): What steps his Department is taking to tackle pet theft. (901941)
- **Jane Stevenson** (Wolverhampton North East): What steps his Department is taking to tackle pet theft. (901942)
- **Mr Tanmanjeet Singh Dhesi** (Slough): What steps he is taking to tackle public naming of victims of sexual assault. (901943)
- **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): What steps his Department is taking to increase court capacity. (901944)
- **Kevin Hollinrake** (Thirsk and Malton): What steps his Department is taking to help ensure that appropriate compensation is disbursed to Medomsley Detention Centre victims. (901945)
- **Simon Jupp** (East Devon): What steps his Department is taking to support the recovery of the justice system after the covid-19 outbreak. (901946)
- **Christian Wakeford** (Bury South): What steps his Department is taking to reduce the number of fraudulent whiplash claims. (901947)
- **Florence Eshalomi** (Vauxhall): What steps his Department is taking to improve support in the justice system for the victims of violence against women and girls. (901948)
- **Mark Fletcher** (Bolsover): What steps his Department is taking to tackle pet theft. (901949)
- **Matt Rodda** (Reading East): What progress he has made on a review into the Reading terror attack in June 2020. (901950)
- **Dame Diana Johnson** (Kingston upon Hull North): What steps his Department is taking with Cabinet colleagues to improve (a) prosecution and (b) conviction rates for rape. (901951)
- **Sarah Olney** (Richmond Park): What steps he is taking to reduce the number of women in prisons. (901952)

- **Kate Osamor** (Edmonton): What steps his Department is taking to tackle the over-representation of Black, Asian, and minority ethnic children in youth custody. (901953)
- **Dr Julian Lewis** (New Forest East): If he will take steps to invite all magistrates under the age of 75 who were automatically retired at the age of 70 to state whether or not they wish to rejoin the Bench. (901954)
- **Sarah Atherton** (Wrexham): What steps his Department is taking to rehabilitate offenders. (901955)
- **Matt Vickers** (Stockton South): What steps his Department is taking to tackle pet theft. (901958)
- **Paul Maynard** (Blackpool North and Cleveleys): What recent progress his Department has made on the implementation of the Legal Support Action Plan. (901959)

At 12:15pm

Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Justice

Fleur Anderson (Putney): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities. (901985)

Stephanie Peacock (Barnsley East): (901986)

Felicity Buchan (Kensington): (901987)

Laura Trott (Sevenoaks): (901988)

Kim Johnson (Liverpool, Riverside): (901991)

Jonathan Gullis (Stoke-on-Trent North): (901994)

Mr Philip Hollobone (Kettering): (901995)

Christian Wakeford (Bury South): (901996)

Peter Kyle (Hove): (901997)

Ruth Jones (Newport West):

(901999)

Dr Luke Evans (Bosworth):

(902000)

Joanna Cherry (Edinburgh South West):

(902010)

Questions for Answer on Wednesday 30 June

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Wales

- **Richard Thomson** (Gordon): What recent discussions he has had with (a) the Welsh Government and (b) other devolved Administrations on the UK Government's international trade policy. (901785)
- **Bob Blackman** (Harrow East): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on co-ordinating a UK-wide response to the covid-19 outbreak. (901786)
- **Suzanne Webb** (Stourbridge): What recent assessment he has made of the role of the Union in the effectiveness of the covid-19 vaccine programme in Wales. (901787)
- **Carolyn Harris** (Swansea East): What recent discussions he has had with the Secretary of State for Transport on the safety of staff at the Driver and Vehicle Licensing Agency's offices in Swansea during the covid-19 outbreak. (901788)
- **Caroline Ansell** (Eastbourne): What steps the Government is taking to create jobs and encourage investment in Wales. (901789)
- **Wendy Chamberlain** (North East Fife): What discussions he has had with the (a) Welsh Government and (b) Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy on the potential effect of the Professional Qualifications Bill [HL] on professionals affected by that legislation in Wales. (901790)
- **David Simmonds** (Ruislip, Northwood and Pinner): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on co-ordinating a UK-wide response to the covid-19 outbreak. (901791)
- **Ruth Jones** (Newport West): What plans the Government has to provide funding for renewable energy infrastructure in Wales. (901793)
- **Scott Benton** (Blackpool South): What discussions he has had with representatives of the Church in Wales on political neutrality in positions of faith. (901795)
- **Chris Elmore** (Ogmore): What plans the Government has to provide funding for rail infrastructure in Wales. (901796)

-
- **Beth Winter** (Cynon Valley): What recent discussions he has had with the Chancellor of the Exchequer on financial support for people in Wales affected by the covid-19 outbreak. (901797)
 - **Rosie Cooper** (West Lancashire): What recent discussions he has had with the First Minister of Wales on the Levelling Up Fund. (901798)
 - **Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): What steps he is taking with Cabinet colleagues to help businesses in Wales recover from the effects of the covid-19 outbreak. (901801)

At 12:00pm

Oral Questions to the Prime Minister

- **Katherine Fletcher** (South Ribble): If he will list his official engagements for Wednesday 30 June. (902015)
 - **Catherine McKinnell** (Newcastle upon Tyne North): (902016)
 - **David Linden** (Glasgow East): (902017)
 - **Jacob Young** (Redcar): (902018)
 - **Henry Smith** (Crawley): (902019)
 - **Christina Rees** (Neath): (902020)
 - **Dr Philippa Whitford** (Central Ayrshire): (902021)
 - **Damian Collins** (Folkestone and Hythe): (902022)
 - **Kelly Tolhurst** (Rochester and Strood): (902023)
 - **Sir Gary Streeter** (South West Devon): (902024)
 - **Stephen Farry** (North Down): (902025)
 - **Tom Randall** (Gedling): (902026)
 - **Bell Ribeiro-Addy** (Streatham): (902027)
 - **Peter Gibson** (Darlington): (902028)
 - **Anthony Mangnall** (Totnes): (902029)
-

Questions for Answer on Thursday 1 July

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport

- **Caroline Ansell** (Eastbourne): What steps his Department is taking to support the recovery of the tourism industry from the covid-19 pandemic. (902110)
- **Henry Smith** (Crawley): What steps his Department is taking to support the recovery of the tourism industry from the covid-19 pandemic. (902111)
- **Anum Qaisar-Javed** (Airdrie and Shotts): What recent discussions his Department has had with relevant stakeholders on the future of Channel 4. (902112)
- **Mr Barry Sheerman** (Huddersfield): What steps he is taking to ensure that documents of historical importance are retained in the UK. (902113)
- **Mr Tanmanjeet Singh Dhesi** (Slough): What plans the Government has to privatise Channel 4. (902114)
- **Mrs Heather Wheeler** (South Derbyshire): If he will make it his policy to conduct an impact assessment of the potential financial effect on community organisations of proposals to reform the Electronic Communications Code. (902115)
- **Jerome Mayhew** (Broadland): What steps his Department is taking to improve digital infrastructure and connectivity in rural areas. (902116)
- **Navendu Mishra** (Stockport): What plans the Government has to privatise Channel 4. (902117)
- **Neale Hanvey** (Kirkcaldy and Cowdenbeath): What further steps the Government plans to take to support travel agencies as part of the implementation of the Tourism Recovery Plan. (902118)
- **Dr Lisa Cameron** (East Kilbride, Strathaven and Lesmahagow): What plans his Department has to (a) promote and (b) encourage people to watch the Paralympic Games in summer 2021. (902120)
- **Chris Green** (Bolton West): What steps his Department is taking to open up the cultural and sporting sectors as covid-19 restrictions are eased. (902121)
- **Anthony Mangnall** (Totnes): What steps he is taking to improve digital connectivity in rural areas. (902122)
- **Carolyn Harris** (Swansea East): What progress he has made on the procurement process for the fourth National Lottery licence. (902123)
- **Fleur Anderson** (Putney): What plans he has to help charities to support the recovery of the civil society sector from the covid-19 outbreak. (902125)
- **Jacob Young** (Redcar): What steps his Department is taking to encourage participation in sport. (902126)

- **Gordon Henderson** (Sittingbourne and Sheppey): What steps his Department is taking to support the recovery of the tourism industry from the covid-19 pandemic. (902127)
 - **Rosie Cooper** (West Lancashire): What steps he is taking to make further financial support available to the events industry in response to the extension of covid-19 lockdown restrictions. (902128)
 - **Nick Fletcher** (Don Valley): What recent assessment he has made of the adequacy of the classification guidelines used by the British Board of Film Classification. (902129)
 - **Jessica Morden** (Newport East): What steps he is taking to progress the fan-led review of football governance. (902140)
-

At 10:00am

Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport

Dr Jamie Wallis (Bridgend): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities.
(902070)

Andrew Percy (Brigg and Goole):
(902071)

Christian Wakeford (Bury South):
(902072)

Julie Elliott (Sunderland Central):
(902073)

David Simmonds (Ruislip, Northwood and Pinner):
(902074)

Craig Whittaker (Calder Valley):
(902075)

Jeff Smith (Manchester, Withington):
(902077)

Daniel Zeichner (Cambridge):
(902078)

Mr Alistair Carmichael (Orkney and Shetland):
(902082)

Martin Docherty-Hughes (West Dunbartonshire):
(902084)

At 10:10am**Oral Questions to the Attorney General**

- **Lee Anderson** (Ashfield): What steps he has taken to help ensure that court cases are not prejudiced by inappropriate (a) reporting by the media and (b) comment by the public. (902030)
- **Mrs Sharon Hodgson** (Washington and Sunderland West): If he will make it his policy to support the Charity Commission's request to refer the Royal Albert Hall to the charity tribunal. (902031)
- **Simon Baynes** (Clwyd South): What steps his Department is taking to support the recovery of the criminal justice system as covid-19 restrictions are eased. (902032)
- **Kevin Hollinrake** (Thirsk and Malton): What recent assessment he has made of the Serious Fraud Office's effectiveness in prosecuting serious economic crime. (902033)
- **Stuart C McDonald** (Cumbernauld, Kilsyth and Kirkintilloch East): What assessment he has made of the compatibility of the Government's proposals on asylum with the (a) UN Convention on the Status of Refugees and (b) rule of law. (902034)
- **Mr Virendra Sharma** (Ealing, Southall): What steps he is taking with the Secretary of State for Justice to tackle the level of cases that are withdrawn due to (a) court delays and (b) case backlogs. (902035)
- **Kerry McCarthy** (Bristol East): What steps he is taking to implement the End-to-End Rape Review's recommendations for the CPS. (902036)
- **Charlotte Nichols** (Warrington North): What steps he is taking to increase the number of prosecutions relating to domestic violence. (902037)
- **Alex Davies-Jones** (Pontypridd): What steps he is taking to increase the number of prosecutions relating to domestic violence. (902039)
- **Jonathan Gullis** (Stoke-on-Trent North): What recent assessment he has made of the effectiveness of the referral process for members of the public and victims to request review of sentences under the Unduly Lenient Sentence scheme. (902040)
- **Mr Philip Hollobone** (Kettering): If he will hold discussions with the CPS on improving prosecution rates for assault of emergency workers in (a) Kettering, (b) North Northamptonshire and (c) England. (902044)
- **Nickie Aiken** (Cities of London and Westminster): What steps he is taking to support public legal education. (902045)
- **Caroline Ansell** (Eastbourne): What steps his Department is taking to support the recovery of the criminal justice system as covid-19 restrictions are eased. (902046)

- **Kenny MacAskill** (East Lothian): What recent discussions the Government has had with the Scottish Government on the implementation of the Equality Act 2010. (902047)
- **Tim Loughton** (East Worthing and Shoreham): What steps his Department is taking to help increase public confidence in the prosecution of rape. (902048)